(OGC) (FBI)

From: | (0GC) (FBY) b6
Sent: o 07 b7C
To: (CTD) (FBI)

Cc: ' - | |(OGC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (Ol) (FBI) '
Subject: - RE'EC . _ : o

—SEERET-
RECORD 315

Thanks. Looks good to me, but two other lawyers in NSLB are looking at this. So please hold on before you send it out.

Please keep track of these situations, inasmuch as it may require congressional reporting. There is a provision in ECPA
for emergency voluntary disclosure of information by carriers (without iegal process), and we may determine that this is the
legal equivalent. Those situations have to be reported to Congress, so we may determine that these situations need to be
s0 reported. v :

. o1 ‘
Thanks[ ] - piC | | |
----- Original - ' bt
" From: i o) (FD) ' ' b7C
Sent: Friday, May 19,2006 1:21 PM . : ) '
To: ‘ . OGCY(EBN . -
ce: CTOTTrBI Josc) (Fen 1 koce) (ren)|
Subject:  RE: EC - '
“SECREF-
RECORD 315
. : S be

Attached is an updated EC for your review, ole
<< File: NSLguidance051906.wpd >>
Thanks, o .

-----Origingl Message----- n7C

From: i OGC) {FBI) =

Sent: _ Friday, May 19, 2006 9:58 AM | '

To: 1(CTD) (FBI

Ce: (CTD) (FBI) PGC) (FBI) 0GC) (FBI);

(CTD) (FBI) | :
Subject: RE: EC
—SECRET—
RECORD 315

Great, just wanted to make sure we had the correct version in the EC.

| have read the EC, and ha'vé a few suggestions.

NSL VIO-ZZ106

o)
o



U
(@l

b6 Thanksl

b7eC -—---Original Messgag====- :
From: tITD) (FeI}
_Sent: b 9:23 AM

To: ‘ ) (FBD

Cc: .[CTD) (FBI) tOGC) (FBI)b 'OGC) (FBI)
) (FBI)
Subject: RE: EC -
. bo
“SECRET ‘ . ie
RECORD 315
— "
b6
BIC
----Original Message-——- o
From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: i 55.57 AM }
To: [CTD) (FBI) : ) i r
Ca (CTD) (FBI){ tOGC) (FBI); oGe) (FBD 0%
'Subjec_t: FW: EC ' . . , - , - bT7C
—SEGRET—
RECORD 315

| was forwarded the email exchange before you and our office re an EC on NSL issuance by CAU. lam. = |
going to review that EC, but wanted to make sure you had the correct attachments. The form NSL was -

okay; however, the form toll billing attachment was an earlier version that | had sent you. Per the o
enclosed email exchange, | had modified the attachment an aid it was okay So piease use the c L
modified attachment. | am resending it in this email. Thanks cRTe

<< Fi!e: tolibillingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd >>- gﬁ’_ @ - ({5\2(\*'

-—--Qriginal Message----- ) o .
Sent: 149 PM S
 To: (0GeLERn| (CTD) CTD) (CON);
| [CTOY (FBD) [TTTD) (Con)
Subject: T Toll Billing Records - - :

BECREF- | | e
RECORD 315 )S
R 'NSL VIO-22167 L7C




Looks good. I'll make sure everyone in CAU uses the updated attachment. b'} C

(OGC) (FBI)
M

Sent: UG T2:45 ' y - b6
To: CTD) (FBI) [TD) (OGA); (CTD) (CON); . ~
CTD) (FBI) (CTD) (€O } (CON) A
Subject illing Records , , ‘
“SECRET™
RECORD 315
b5
So iake a look and make sure this is okay. Thanks bé
<< File: tollbillingattachrﬁentcaumay2006.wpd >> v BIC

L. Original Mes: - ) ' ' -
bo From: . (CTD) (FBI)
b7 Sent Q06 4:21 PM
' e To: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject iMing Records

~SEERET
"RECORD 315
, bt
“Thankg i p7C
—--Qriginal Messagg---- ’
From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: uesday, Ma 08 PM } . .
To: [ kcTo) (rBI) . Do

BT s S
' (CTC [TD) (CON L
_ RE: TOTBMing Recoras ‘l ’ . R

Subject:
—SECREF—
RECORD 315

. << File; tollbiiiingNSLZOOSwithoutattachment.wpd >>

-----Oﬁginal Message-----

From: : (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2006 11:09 AM

To: (OGC) (EBI) i

ce D) (0GA) [co) (con)|

Subject: - RE: Toll Billing Records Attachment

,  NSLVIO-22168 16
| b7C

N
—




SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
~ NON-RECORD

el
—3 RN

Attached is an updated vérsion with |inbut.
| %ﬁ a copy of the standard NSL toll biling records model? U'd like to shoW____Jnd
anks,

ow the NSL request will look like when we add the attachment.

B

tr
C

o
3 Oy

o2

0GC) (FBI) ,
T kcoy (rery cTo) (con) ko)
Ce: | CTD) (FBI)l I (CTD) (CON) - b6
- Subject: ~Toll Biling Records Attachmen . 0

p7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
'NON-RECORD

-----Original M e ) o ' .
From: (CTD) (FBI) v . o
Sent: ’ ~3006 7:39 AM : . bbb
Yo: CTD) (CON) IcTD) (0GA) . 5I7C
Cc: 1 Ich) (FBT 0GC) (FB) - - :
Subject: : ofl Billing Records Attachment - S o

' SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached is the proposed rider for NSLs iew and- itinnal
_we mav have gverlooked with respect 1g o

Thanks,
o
Communicafion Exploitation Section, bh
_ Communications Analysis Unit, Room 4315 N6
(w), 202-324 : , o
(c): b f (J

SENSITIVE. BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NSL VIO-22169

4



ATTACHMENT

In preparing your response to this National Security Letter, you
should determine whether your company maintains the following types
of information which may be considered by you to be toll billing
records in accordance with Title 18 Unlted States Code, Section
_2709: :

We are not requesting, and you should not provide,
information pursuant to this request that would disclose the. conten
of any wire communication, as “content” is defined in Tltle 18,
United States Code, Section 2510(8).

NSL VIO-22170




(OGC) (FBI)

From: ] !(CTD)'(FBI)‘ N
Sent: o riday, May 19, 1.21PM . - b7C

" To: : : [ (OGCY(FBI)

Ce: 1 YCTDTFBI Jose) (FBI);

Subjéct:' v RE: EC

'RECORD 315

Attached is an deated EC for your review. . - 0N a%\mm

ng
AN

LT
IONAW

NSLguidance05190
6.wpd (18 KB)

) -—— ,‘ ‘ 7

-—--Qriginal

C
From: OGC) (FBI}
Sent: 6 9:58 AM
To: CTD) (FBIL) . -
- Ce: [CTD) (FBI);I I(OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI)

{CTDy (FBL)

Subject: - >RE: EC
- —SEEREF

RECORD 315

Great, just wanted to make sure we had the correct version in the EC.

| have read the EC, and have a few suggestions.

Thanks

baRe)
oy
e

NSL VIO-22171

o



b6

From: (CTD) (FBL). I . - bicC
Sent: Friday. May 19,2006 9:23 AM » .
To: OGC) (FBD -
ce: BI) bac) (Fei) roGe) (F B
TCT) (FED) . .
Subject: RE: EC : :
“SECREF~
RECORD 315
bo
bL7C

Your attachment is what we want to use as an enclosure on the EC on NSL issuance by CAU. We also replaced
- the old version on our share drive with your new one and advised everyone in CAU of the change. :

~--—Original Messaae=—-- el

From (0GC) (FBI) | 7C

Se idgy, May 19, 2006 8:57 AM '

To! CTD) (FBI) ‘

ce: CTD) (FBI); | fosc) cren| loco) (Fen)

Subject  FW: EC ‘
—SEGRET—
- RECORD 315

I was forwarded the email exchange before you and our office re an EC on NSL issuance by CAU. lam going =
to review that EC, but wanted to make sure you had the correct attachments. The form NSL was okay; ©
however, the form toll billing attachment was an earlier version that | had sent you. Per the enclosed email -
exchange, | had modified the attachm d you said |t was okay. So please use the modified attachment l-

am resendlng |t in this email. 'i'hanksﬁl1 Co ‘ : o

’\?

<< Fale: tollbillingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd >> . p7C

o : ' : . v b 6
-----Original Messagezsz: ' : b7
From: i I(CTD) (FBI) ' o

Senlt' Thy ay 11, 2006 7 49 PM i ' |
To: oc;m (FBIY (CTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: Toll 81II| G Records

—SEERET-
~ RECORD 315

Looks good. Fll make sure everyone in CAU uses the updated attachment

Refards

oo
] O
@]

0GC) (FBI) , , . , .
5006 12:45 PM R
CTD) (FBI) D) (0GA)| lcTD) (cony;.

(CTD) (FBI) (CTD) (co:q |cro) (CONY*

_RECORD 315 -

, NSLVIO-22172



So take a lock and make sure this is okay. Thanks.

<< File: tollbillinvgattachmentcaumay2006.wpd >>
----- Original Me: '
o A — T

Sent: » 21PM
To: S 0OGC) (FBI)
Subject: - T 1Ol Bing Records

telephone records from the carriers at HQ. Thanks

—SEGRET- bo
‘RECORD 315 h7C
L —
-----Original Message----- De
From:; 0GC) (FBI) BiIC
Sent: 08 PM
To: (CID) (FBI) :
cc TD) (OGA (CTD) (CON); CTD) (FBI);
[CTD) (CON) CTD) (CON) : -
Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records '
—SEERET- |
RECORD 315
o1’ 1 don't think [ responded to this. Here is the stahdard form NSL for toll billing records. So this NSL '
7C and the attachment, which you have set forth below_shatiid be the procedure by which we get

. << File: tolibillingNSL2006withoutattachment.wpd >>

-----Original Message----- . '
. From: (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: 09AM
bo To: (OGC) (FBI)

biC  Ce [TTD) (0GA)

|(ch) (CON

(FBIJ

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records Attachment

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

-----Qriginal Message-----

Attached is an updated version with Input.'

et a copy of the standard NSL toll billing records model? I'd like to show Iand
ow the NSL request will look like when we add the attachment. -

NSL VIO-22173



bb6

o From: focc) (reny \ o S
57C Sent: - 5 7:32 AM o
To: CTD) (FBI (i) rcow)i tcm) (0GA) - -

ce: CTD) (FBI (CTD) {CO L _—

Subject: <10l Biling Records Attach S

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

-~---Original Message-----
Sent: 6 7:39

To: ) !CON) k1o (aGa) b6
Cc: | FI'D) (F OGC) (F8I) n7C
Subject: ‘ ofl BIling Records Attachment : ’

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bz Attached is the proposed rider for N ' » it we
b5 maf' have overlooked with respect t

b7C Thanks.

Communication Exploiiation Section,

Communicat lysis Unit, Room 4315
(W) 202-324 :
(c .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

‘DERNEB—FROM._G_S_EBI Classification Gmde G-3, dated 1/97, Forelqu_C_aunte:lmelhgence—'

Investigations
—DEGl:ASS’rFIC’AﬂUWEMPTION 1
—SECRET™

ification Guide G-3, dated

" DERIVEDFR

Investigations

ON EXEMPTION 1

NSL VIO-22174



(Rev. 01-31-2003)

SBOKET/ORCON/NOFORN  1e
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE - ‘Date: 05/19/2006

To: All Field Offices ‘ Attn: All SACs
. : . . . All ASACs
. . All CDCs
Counterterrorism Attn: ITOS I SC
- ' ‘ All ITOS I UCs
ITOS II SC
: All ITOS II UCs
General Counsel - ‘ Attn: Valerie Caproni
- . , , " Julie F. Thomas

From: Counterterrorism L v :
CXS/Communications Analysis Unit/ 15

Contact: 202-324
Approved By: Hulon Willie T D
Caproni Valerie oo
Lewis John E bh7C

Smith Jennifer Love

Drafted By: ‘ //“h'

Case ID #: (U) 66F-HQ-A1397797  (Pending)

Title: (U) COMMUNICATIONS ANALYSIS UNIT (CAU)
' COUNTERTERRORISM PROGRAM MATTERS

Synepsis: zgﬁ This_communication establishes policy and bl
[S] procedures regarding the service of nonl National
Security Letters (NSLs) by CAU personners

oD ify oa:

Enclosuréé!“"”bﬁ) Sample standard NSL and attach.ment.

: Details: <) This communication establishes policy and proceduresf
i e service of headquarters and field generated non-
[S] [:;jii:i;fi;szSLs by CAU personnel. This communication will also
v requlrements for ex1gent 81tuatlons where CAU personnel

SEE&ﬁT/ORCON/NOFORN' » b1

NSL VIO-22175



sgké%T/oncon/Noronn’

To: All Field Offices From: Counterterrorism
Re: (U) 66F~HQ-A1397797, 05/19/2006

will issue Exigent Circumstances Letters to telecommunication
carriers prior to serving an NSL. These procedures w1ll be
effective upon the date of this communication.

: (U) In support of CAU's mission to provide timely and ‘4
relevant analytical support to FBI field offices and headgquarters 7D
operational unlts, a unique relationship was established between .

unication carriers —| |
Under the auspices O a contrac
€ FBI, all three cat have devoted one representative to

support CAU toll/subscrlber requests.

(U) In order to ensure that this valuable relationship
with the telecommunication industry remains viable, CAU has
established the NSL policy documented in this Electronic
‘Communlcatlon (EC) .

{U) The enclosed attachments are designed to assist FBI
field offices and headquarters personnel with accessing CAU
telecommunications assets.

Exigent Circumstances

i

& /NE /o) |

W X /nr/o0 | |

Routine Counterterrorism and Counterintelligence Invéstigatiqns‘

gf;ngT/oncon/Noronn_ ’ ~
. .

NSL VIO-22176 -

.
(™)




SEKET/ORCON/NOFORN

b4

To: All Field Offices From: Counterterrorism b7D
Re: (U) 66F-HQ-A1397797, 05/19/2006 igf
- : » | | i-)
l: h A...,,._,,\.___M/m’p/nﬁq I
b5
Major Case Support
b2
b7E
05
I:U R 7>.é /NEZocy |

o
N

g;ggg%/ORCON/NOFORN
-

NSL VIO-22177



| SMT/ORCON/NOFOQN

To: All Field Offices From; Counterterrorism
Re: - (U) 66F—HQ-A1397797, 05/19/2006

LEAD(s) :
Set Lead 1: (Info)
ALL RECEIVING OFFICES

{(U) Please fead and clear.

*

; EESRE?/ORcon/NOFORN
| 4

NSL VIO-22178




(OGC) (FBI)

From: (CTD) (FBI)
"~ Sent: v 10:07.AM
To: (OGC) (FBN : ' .
. Ce: e eRi [OGC) (FBI)
Subject: , "RE EC L
oo
nlC
- —SEGRET-
 RECORD 315
bo
b7C

Thanks for the feedback. We'll ;ncorporate the changes and send you back the revised EC for your review. Also,

attached are the Exngent Letters we use in CAU.

¥ N

Exigent Exigent

‘cumstances Letter tcumstances Letter fcumstances Lett_er 1

Thanks;

Exigent

Zofdﬂ(J\-n“lf\\‘B

b6 o
b7C b6
----Qriginal bicC
"From OGC}) (FBI)
Sent AM
To: -m) (FBL) A
cc: CTD) (FBI)] coce) (FBI)I IOGC) (FBI)I
(CTD) (FBI) :
Subject: RE: EC
RECORD 315

Great, just wanted to make sure we had the correct version in the EC.

I have read the EC, and have a few suggestions. =

Thanks

NSL VIO- 2217’9"

e
07C




U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001

March 10, 2005.

b4
b7D
b6

- Attention: p7C

Re: Special Prdject / ssa

Dear

Due to exigent circumstances, it is requested that
records for the attached list of telephone numbers be
provided. Subpoenas requesting this information have been
submitted to the U.S. 2 ) s Office who will process and .
serve them formally to |as expeditiously as possible. b4

e

- ' . e : WNTT
For the following U.S./nu/mbers: o b7D
. ) /"f‘ : n-'//
‘Sincerely,
bt
b7C
unit Chiet i

Communications Analysis Unit

By:

Supervisory Special Agent

-

NSL VIO-22183



U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001

March 10, 2005

Attention:

Re: Special Project / SSA

Déar Mr |

Due to exigent circumstances, it is requested that
records for the attached telephone number, as well as any and
all call detail records associated with this number or any -
variants of this number, be provided. Subpoenas requesting o
this information have been submitted to the U.S. Attorpey's S b4

Office who will process and serve them formally td as o b7D

expeditiously as possible.

For the following telephone number:

Sincerely,

—

oo
~1

Unit Chiet
Communications Analysis Unit

By:

Supervisory Special Agent

NSL VIO-22184



b2

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

" Washington, D. C. 20535-0001 ~

August 10, 2005

~cd s

—
e

oD oo
1 ON

d -

“Attention:

_related to the foregoing telephone npnumber.

Re: Special Project / SSA

Dear Mr.

Due to exigent circumStances, it is requested that
records for the attached list of telephone numbers be
provided. Please provide any and all call detail records

Subpoenas requesting this i1niormation have been
submitted to the U.S. ey's Office who will process and
serve them formally t as expeditiously as possible.

For the folloWing numbers:’

Sincerely,

bo

Communications Analysis Unit

By: -

NSL VIO-22185 -
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‘ Supervisory Special
Agent . N

2

'NSL VIO-22186



(OGC) (FBI)

From: (0GC) (FBI) , o
Sent: . - .lhmsda.\L_MayJJ_zloos 12:45 PM , '
To: | K 1oy (eriy kctoy cogay |
_ Subject: ~ "FW: TollBiling Records hE |
' L7C
~SEERET _
RECORD 315 - -
. ‘ ] . )‘d@LW'
So take a look and make sure this.is okay. Thanks (;\(\9« QA 1 5«
. - ) @]
jo]3)
tollbilingattachment
caumay200... ‘ o :
-----Original Message----- , v )
From: I [(CTD) (FBI) v . :
Sent: - Ij:iawmum PM : o :
To: 0GC) (FBI) v
Subject: o 501 e be . : %
. : bic 7 : e -
RECORD 315 . S T ‘ ) 7
I ~ 06
————— Origina — . ‘ : . =~
From: 0GC) (FBT) - b7C
Sent: 703 PM
To: ) (FBI)

cc: kcrp) coGa, cTD) (cony| ‘ jcTD) (Fn]
(CTD) (CON) -‘Wmm_k -

Subject: RE: Toll Billing ReOros

TSEERET
RECORD 315

I don't think | responded to this. Here is the standard form NSL for toll billing records. So this NSL and the
attachment, which you have set forth below, should be the procedure by which we get telephone records from the
carriers at HQ. Thanks : : : ‘

. << File: tolibillingNSL2006withoutattachment.wpd >>

..... Ori S——
From: CTD) (FBI)
Sent: _Monday, Aprit 24, 2006 11:09 AM : :

© Tor | 0OGC) (EBD ' : hE
Ce: [T} (0GA); (CTD) (CONY [croyen
Subject: RE: Toll Biling Records Attachment—— BiC

,  NSLVIO-22187



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached is an updated version with |input.

Could | get a copy of the standard NSL toll billing records model? 1'd like to shov~

b2
b4

b7D
- bo

bi7C

request will look like when we add the attachment.

how the NSL

. Thanks]
- ----0riginal Message-----
From (OGC) (FBI)
Se ; ; a7 AM : hé
To: (CTD) (FBI lcIp) (con (CTD) (OGA) . . o
Cc: (CTD) (FBI) fcToytcom i C
Sul - —Toll Billing Records Attachment '
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bb
----- Original M e :
From: (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: 2006 7:39 AM ‘
To: CTD) (CON); lCTDY (0GA) 13
e - ] !ch) (I’Bl')’1 (OGC) (FBI) .7
Subject: iling Records Attachment : N

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

. NON-RECORD

Thanks,

—Communication Exp onation S

ection,

Communications Anal sss Unit, Room 4315 . b2

(W), 202-324
(©) ,

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED |

1
o]
M

7
oW

NSL VIO-22188

Attached is the proposed ri : i ' additi s we may have
overlooked with respect t .




OGC) (FBI)

From: | OGC) (FBI)
Sent: uesday, May M

To: TD FBI Ii
Ce: b7C (CTD() (O)GA| CTDY (CONY
: ' ' CTD) (FBI), CTD).(CON CTD) (CON)
Subject: - 101 Billing Recor
s E

1 don't think I responded to this. Here is the standard form NSL for tolt biiling recordé. -So this NSL and fhe attachment,
which yﬁ set forth below, should be the procedure by which we get telephone records from the carriers at HQ.

Thanks :
b6
ma%aduf\@f\+  pre

(-

olibillingNSL2006wil

houtattac...

----- Original —
From: (CTD) (FBI) _ ' o
Sent: - 09 AM - , o)4)
To: (OGC) (EBI\ - b7C

. ca ' | I’L‘rlr (OGA)i cTD) (cony CTD) (FBI) D7C
Subject: : s Attachmen ] ) . :
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ' ' o
NON-RECORD

Attached is an updated version Witri input.
Couid1 get av co‘pvy of the standard NSL toll billing records model? I'd like i-ovsh‘ov

request will look like when we add the attachment
Thanks

]

how the NSL* ';

[

oo

3
@

CON) (TD) (OGA)
o

- SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
: NON RECORD

BLOL A LT 4
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-

----Original M S : , - bE
From: I CTD) (FBI) . . : 0O
Sent: Tiaay, AP ZL_ZUU6 7:39 AM B7C

To: CID) (CON) kcD) (0GA)

Ce (CTD) 0GC) (FeD)
Subject: ofl Billing Recoras ATEcTTeETT E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD - .

Attached is the proposed fi ' i it we may have
overlooked with respect tq o
. D

Thanks, : o - -~ bbb
. b6
Communication Exploitation Section, . . b7

' Communicati ysis Unit, Room 4315
(w); 202-32
L (c » ’

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

. SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FRON: G=3 FBt€iassificati \ ificatiop Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintetligence [nvestigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIO - S
SECREY- g

NSL VIO-22191



 [DRAFTING DIVISION]
[STREET ADDRESS]
[CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE]
- [MONTH, DAY, YEAR] '

[MR./MRS./MS.] [COMPLETE NAME OF POC]
[TITLE, IF AVAILABLE]

[NAME OF COMPANY] :
[PHYSICAL STREET ADDRESS - NO P. 0. BOX]
[CITY, STATE - NO ZIP CODE] ‘

DEAR [MR /MRS /Ms 1 [LAST ﬁAME]}

~ Under the authorlty of Executive Order 12333, dated
December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18, United States Code
(U:8.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of the Electron.tc Communications
Privacy Act of 1986) (as amended), you are. hereby dlrected to provide
to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) the name, address,
length of service, and local and long distance toll billing records
associated with the following: :

[NAME, IF KNOWN]
[TELEPHONE NUMBER(S) (000) 000-000]:
[RELEVANT TIME PERIOD]: [ON SPECIFIC DATE(S)]

or - ‘  [FROM [SPECIFIC DATE] to [SPECIFIC .
v : ’ DATE] or [PRESENT] '

‘ Please see the attachment following this letter for
the types of information that you might consider to be a toll
billing record.

If the time period noted above is to the "present,"
that term is intended to direct production of information to
the date of the processing of this letter. If providing

1

NSL VIO-22192



[MR./MRS./MS.] [COMPLETE NAME]

information to the date of processing is not feasible, please
provide information to the date of receipt of this letter.

In accordance with Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2709(b), I
~certify that the information sought is relevant to an authorized
‘investigation to protect against international terrorism or
_clandestine intelligence activities, and that such an investigation
of a United States person is not conducted solely on the basis of
activities protected’ by the First Amendment to the Constitution of
the United States. :

[Certification: The nondisclosure requirement is not an automatic
‘feature of the NSL. If the supporting EC for this NSL included
Option 1 (Invoking the Nondisclosure Requirement) then 1nc1ude the
language in the follow;ng 3 paragraphs in the NSL.]

In accordance with 18 U.S.C. § 2709(c)(1) I certlfy that
’a disclosure of the fact that the FBI has sought or obtained access
to the information sought by this letter may endanger the national =
security of the United States, interfere with a criminal,
~counterterrorism, or counterintelligence investigation, 1nterfere

with diplomatic relations, or endanger the life or physical safety of = .
'~ a person. Accordingly, 18 U.S.C. § 2709(c) (1) and (2) prohlblts you, - .

or any officer, employee, or agent of yours, from disclosing this -
letter, other than to those to whom disclosure is necessary to comply
with the letter or to an attorney to obtain legal adv1ce or legal
assistance with respect to this letter. -

In accordance with 18 U.S.C. ‘§ 2709(c) (3), you are:
.directed to notify any persons to whom you have disclosed this letter
that they are also subject to the nondisclosure requirement and are
‘ therefore3also prohibited from_disclosinthhe letter to anyone else.

In accordance with 18 U.S.C. § 2709(c) (4), if the FBI asks
for the information, you should identify any person to whom such |
-dlsclosure has been made or to whom such disclosure will be made. In -
no instance will you be required to identify any attorney to whom
disclosure was made or will be made in order to obtain legal advice
or legal assistance with respect to this letter.

[Include the following language in all NSLs.]

In accordance with 18 U.S,C. § 3511(a) and (b).(1), you .
have a right to challenge this letter if compliance would be

NSL VIO-22193



[MR./MRS./MS.] [COMPLETE NAME]

unreasonable, oppressive, or otherwise unlawful and the fight to
challenge the nondisclosure requirement, if one is set forth above.

In accordance with 18 U. s.c. § 3511 (c), an unlawful
fallure to comply with this letter, including any nondisclosure
requirement,. may result in the United States brlnglng an enforcement

- action.

You are directed to provide records responsive to this
letter [personally to a representative of the [DELIVERING DIVISION]
OR through use of a delivery service to [OFFICE OF ORIGIN] OR through
secure facsimile] within [xxxx] business days of receipt of this
letter. ' :

Any questions you have regarding this letter should be
directed only to the [[DELIVERING DIVISION] OR fOFFICE'OF ORIGIN],
depending on whether service is personal or through a delivery
service]l] . Due to security considerations, you should neither send
the records through routine mail service nor non-secure fax, nor
. disclose the substance of this letter in any telephone conversation.

. Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated. -
Sincerely yours,
[ADIC/SAC NAME]

[ASSISTANT DIRECTOR IN CHARGE/
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE] .

NSL VIO-22194



(OGC) (FBI)

co oo

~J Oy U1 s

From: | OGC)(FBI)  ©Z
Sent: " 72 PM pi7E
To: TD) (CON) w6
Cc: .
Subject: o - Toll billing record attachments A
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED |
NON-RECORD ‘
' = b5
Okay, then we'll take that
= Dy : R +
0o N ong alachnet
p7C
S tollbillingattachment . :
. 2wpd (7 ... ) . - -
use this, please -- . instead of the version | sent you by email a little while ago. Thanks.
----- Original o : : o
From: - CTD) (CON) : nZ
Sent: o 06 5:13 PM - o
To: oGy /EBT\! |(CTD) (FBI)i FTD) (FBI) joNat:
-Cer ’ - e
Subject: = Toll billing record attach! : DS
| : _ ) v ‘ v ni7c
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
-NON-RECORD '
, Looks good td mel
. - I . » -
-—---Oriqi S b2
From: I 0GC) (FBI) HBIE
Sent: U6 57U3 PM e
To: CTD) (CON (CTD) (FBI CTD) (FBI) be
Cc: (FBI) FBI) ".'_) 7
Subject: RET Tol DA record attachmen o

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

t

4

S

BLOL A LT Ny 4 =

NOoL VIUZLZLLTD



<< File: tbllbiﬂingattachment2.wpd >>

bo
- b7C
Thanks|:| . '
-----Original Messaqe==--- :
From: ‘ CTD) (CON) he
Sent: ;2006 4:49 PM w70
To: OGC) (FBI) s ~
Subject: : Toll billing record attachments
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -
NON-RECORD b5 _
- bo
[ 1] Pre
----- Original Message---—- P
From: OGC) (FBI) o - A
Sent: ‘ 730 R o ' p7E
To: . cTo) (Fe) ey Jooyesy
Cc: | GC) (FBI) FBI) L0
Subject: Toll billing record attachments L7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
<< File: tollbillingattachment2.wpd >>
. | b5
N [ Thanks. , ‘be
‘ b7C -

NSL VIO-22196




- ATTACHMENT

In preparing your response to this National Security Letter, you
should determine whether your company maintains the following types
of information which may be considered by you to be toll billing
records in accordance with Title 18, United States Code, Section
2709: ‘ ' ' S -

b2

b7E

‘We are not regquesting, and you should not provide, information
pursuant to this request that would disclose the content of any"
electronic communication as defined in Title 18, United States Code,
Section 2510(8). '

~NSL VIO-22197-




| |(OGC)’ (F'BI)

From: DGC) (FBI) : v

Sent: 06 4:30 PM

To: . CTD) (FBI)1 I(CTD) {CON)

Ce: ' | locc) (Fei (FBI) .
Subject: Toll billing record attachments — ~ o ] .
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ) . niC
NON-RECORD : , Y

o

P\ B - |
O'&e@g\!\ﬁ\ _ : b
tolibillingattachrhent O S ‘ o
2.wpd (7 ... '
T 1nanks.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Relele)
~1 oy O

NSL VIO-22198"



b
b7C

ATTACHMENT

In preparlng your response to this National Securlty Letter, you

should determine whether your company maintains the following types

of information which may be considered by you to be toll billing

- records in accordance with Title 18, United States Code, Section
2709: . .

We are not requesting, and you should not provide, information
pursuant to this request that would disclose the content of any: ,
electronic communication as defined in Title 18, United States Code, -
Section 2510(8). ' ‘ '

NSL VIO-22199



0GC) (FBI)

 From: | OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: - 5 T30 PM . ‘ NI .
To: : CTD) (FBI) ‘ T
o | o (Ean] lco) (cony]
. | [CTD) (CON)} ICTD) (FBI)| [CTD}(OGA)
Subject: RE: NSL Ianguage and custod|an of records
SECRET//ORCON NOFORN
RECORD 315
o]
SolAN]
b5
. ——Original Messa
From: | ____|(CTD)(FBD
Sent: £ 1:25 PM .
To: {OGC) (FBLL
ce: | TCTD) (CON)| |cco) ccony; o) 06w
Subject: RE: NSL language and-custodian of re}cordvs ' - , ~ "
. : . jols)
- SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN ' . - pIC
RECORD 315 . ' o .
| o b2
Attached are the updates on the standard language fof b4
b7D
bo
N b7C
sl
| E02-324
——Oridi : _.__‘_ ' C -
From: GC) (FBI) ' o
Sent: PM ‘ BE
To: CTD) (FBI) i Y(z:)0) 1o
Cc: (CTD) (COl CID) (CON) L
Subject RE: NSL language and custodian of records j o
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN "
RECORD 315

-----Qriginal Message----- o
From: (CTD) (FBI).
grﬁ- ; ;2006 11:32 AM w6
To (OGCY(FBD : >
Cc:| TD (cor! !(cn)) cony . hUC
Subject: » NSL languag

1

NSL VIO-22200




[OH

oo

-~

!

o}

b4
’ LD
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN !
"RECORD 31 : bh
~ " b6,
L bT7C
S,
--~--Qriginal Messaae-=---
From (0GC) (FBI) Do
Sent 006 8759 AM R niC
To: (CTD} (F8I)
Subject: @anguage and custodian of records - -

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
'RECORD 315 '

| forgot to copy you on this.|:|
-----Original Message

0GC) (FBI) e
S b6

cTD) (Fep CTD) (con)f ey cony b7
. GC) (FBI) OGC) (FBT}
FW: NSL language and custodian of records

Cc: .
Subject:

_ SECRETIIORCON,NOFORN
RECORD 315

NSLVI0=22201




isS

oo
~J
tJ

O O
-3 0

@]

e
£y

" Tor

Thanks. If you have any guestions, blease feel free to contact me:l

~---Original M . -
From: ‘ OGC) (FBI) S e
Sent: : ' ‘

Subject: NSL language and custodian of records

SECRETIIORCON,NOFORN
RECORD 315

-—;——Original Me: - _ : _
From: | hoo) (FBI) - b5
Sent: 10:50 AM

To: (0GC) (FBI) bo
Cc: FEI -b7C
. Subject: _FW"EL'@WHLIM:I .

SECRET/ORCON,NOFORN '

RECORD 315

;n re;erence to the‘ ECo

separately.

---—Qriginal Message-----

| received the following information from the CAU S
~The information is for consideraton in the NoL. | will send the original emails with the attachment

bo
b7C

From (CTD) (FBI) , b5
Sent: 10:28 AM ‘ b6
To!
Subject 7
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
RECORD 315
---~--0riginal M i
From: TDD) (FBI) -
Sent: 10:02 AM 7D
To: {(CTD) (FRD .
Subject: 22
VIO-22202 -




R

L ~G ks

oo

[

o
NG|
3

oo
~1on G

o

SECRET//QRCON, NOFORN
RECORD 315 -

So, this lanlg‘uage, you are requesting be sent to NSLB for the NSLs?

: ‘SECRETIIORCON,NOFORN
RECORD 315

----- Original M ‘ :
From: | |croo) (e

Sent: ] 06 9:40 AM
To: CTD) (FBI}

Subject:

SECRET/ORCON.NOFORN -
RECORD 315. ,

| .

-----Original Me
From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

SECRETIIORCON,NOFORN
RECORD 315

[ 1

(CTD) (FBD)

‘NSL VIO-22203




oo o
ey U1 ]
dJ

-]
)

oo

~

b‘:l
b7E
bé

b7C

v

Tt you have any queshons pEease call me 202—324 i

-----Original M oo .
From: : i |(CT D) (FBI)

Sent: 006 4.48 P

Cc:
Subject: FW: EC regardin |

SECRET//ORCON.NOFOR
RECORD 315 :
_ b qung

N CTD) (CON)A

Thanks & have a great weekend!

————— Original Message--— .
From: (TDD} (FBI)

Sent: —7006 4:in_zm_ :
To: 0OGC) (FBL

Ce: v I ETDTIFEBI)
Subject: EC regardin

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
~ RECORD 315

(CTD) (FED); HAYES,
(FBL) .

— PIease [T e RNow T you nave quUestons.

Thanks-
bl

. FI)
cTo/nTos| | ;b’~

- 09 ' Db
| bo
biC

NSL VIO-2220.




| [occ) (FBI) |

From: | (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: andav Anr 0A 1:25 PM

To: : __loce) (raR | -
- Ce: - CTD)(CON (CTD) (CON});
o (CTD).(OGA) :
~ Subject: ‘ RE: NSL Tanguage and custodian of recoras 06
o | | b7C
- SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN
RECORD 315
Attached are the updates oh the standard language for bj
L ' : ‘ ~ b4
‘e e CIETI B Y
19 E) B} Agadmenh P70

r““"ww A 4 biC
. ds’ . ‘
= N

-----Original Message----- . ' ’ ‘
From: i I(OGC) (FBI) , R
Sent: 44 ' . bo
To: CTD) (FBI)l Fermy ey Te
Ce: (CTD) (CONTy; [CTD) (CON) e

Subject: RE: NSL language and custodian of records

- SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN | - | : .
'RECORD 315 A N . o

. -—-—-Original Message:.-:-
From: ﬁﬁl(ﬂb) (FBI) )
Sent: riday, March 10, 2006 11:32 AM . NG - )
To: 0GC) Bo
ce: cD) (cou)i;a:km) Ny pIC -
Subjeck: RE: anguage and custodian o S

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN '
RECORD 315 .

b2
b4
b7D

b5
. bo
b?’C :

1 NSLVIO-22205



oo
o
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T

s

- b5

b7C

bo

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
RECORD 315

From: | |(OGC)f (FBD) -
Se;::j- . Fridgy, March 10, 2006 8:59 AM YT C
To CTD) (FBI) o
Subject: ] T NSL language and custodian of records
"SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
RECORD 315
| forgot to copy you on this.
-----Original M }
From: (OGC) (FBI) -
Sent: : iday, March 1 .

To: CTD) (F8 CID) (CON) ko) (con)
“Ce: (OGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBT]
Subject: — FW: NSL language and custodian of records v

Thanks. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

RECORD 315

ool
-3

NSL VIO-22206




~] o 0

oOT oo

Thanks,

Y 1~ s

l - b 6
- bC
——-Original Messaaes=z=== o
From: D) (FBI) N
Sent: mﬁm 2006 10:50 AM -
To: - (OGC) (FBI) 26
Ce: | OGOMFBD T
Subject: ~ W, EC fegaramg v
SECRET//ORCON, NOFORN
RECORD 315 : , _ _
;n re;erence o the EC or'II |I received the following information from the CAU SSA. The
C information is for conside ) 1 will send the original emails with the attachment separately.
----- Original Me , /
From CTD) (FBI) b
Sent ' "‘;? D
To:
Subject B
_ b6
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN b7 0
RECORD 315 e
----- Ongmal Me S
From: i | oDy (FeI) 5
Sent: Friday, Mar 006 10:02 AM 'b 6
To:
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN |
RECORD 315
8o, this Ianguage, you are requesting be sent to NSLB for the NSLs?
SECRET//ORCON, NOFORN
RECORD 315 ' ,
C ‘
: - NSLVIQ-22207




b6

b7 C

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN o
RECORD 315 | | - biC

]

From: _ CTD) (FBL)
‘Sent: Tidav. Marc 06 9:36 AM

C T (TDD) (F 1
Cc: £BI (CTD) (FBI) |
" Subject: e b7D
- | b

~ SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN .
- RECORD 315 | | - b
| | ‘ | syl

_-=~--Original Messageszz=: K

b4
b7Dh v
- b6 ITyou have any questions piease call me 202-;24' i v

b7C ' | ‘ Re?ards,

-----Qriginal Message--—-

From: - : -

Sent: Rureday Marrh T : N

To: - N [ Jom) (con
] -

Cc:

Subject:

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN .
RECORD 315 | Do
A . 4 NSLVIO-22208 b7C

KLU (FDi]




Hinnve

-

—DERIVERFROM-Multiplo-Sources

. NSL VIO-22209

g
jo19)
b7C
if you
ave any questions 1or me, 1eel free to contact my cell a
Ilba;ks_&_tave a great weekend!
b2 ' o ,
1 -----Original Message---—- . . .
bz k From: | J(TOD) (FBIY :
D29 Sent: I-_'Ehusda\a_Ma::hIOZ, 2006 4:‘33 PM ' I
Ay To: : {OGC) (FRT (CTD) (FBI)
jol? ITFB'D—_I
w7 m :
IoNA®: Cc: [FBI]
Subject: Tegaran
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
v RECORD 315
————PTEgSe e e KNOW 1T yOoU TTave qUESTIoNS.
IM%-_ bl
’ . S o
CTD/ITOS o5
FBIHQ, LX-1/4W, 109 b -
b7C
DE " arces
. .DE ATION E
" SECRET/ORCON.,NOFORN
: CATIONE
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
DE : i ources
ICATION EX
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN




‘September 17, 2003

b4
biD
Lo

biC

Dear

Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated

‘December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18, United States Code
(U.8.C.), Section 2709 (as amended, October 26, 2001), you are
hereby requested to provide to the Federal Bureau of -
Investigation (FBI) the name, address, and length of serv1ce (if
the number (s) / account(s) belong to your company),
- and any and all local and long distance toll billing records
associated with the follow1ng

XXX~ XXX -XXXX
XXX - XXX -XXXX

In addltlon please conduct searches to include any and all calI
detail records to the above listed numbers.

If these searches produce any prepaid calling cards or calling
card numbers / PINs, please run an additional search on those
numbers and provide all call detail records and subscriber
information related to those numbers / accounts.

Also include a “calling circle” for the above mentioned number (s),
based on a two generation community of interest. :

In accordance with Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2709(b), I
certify that the name, address, length of service, and toll
billing records sought are relevant to an authorized
investigation to protect against international terrorism or

‘ clandestine intelligence activities, and that such an

investigation of a United States person is not conducted solely
on the basis of activities protected by the first amendment to
the Constitution of the United States.

NSL VIO-22210




70 ‘Page 2

You are further advised that Title 18, U.S.C., Section
2709(c), prohibits any officer, employee, or agent of yours from
disclosing to any person that the FBI has sought or obtained
access to information or records under these provigions.

You are requested to provide records responsive to this
request personally to a representative of the Houston office of He
the FBI. Any questions you have regarding this request. should be -
directed only to the office. Due to security '
~ considerations, you should neither send the records th
"mail nor disclose the substance of this request 1n a
‘conversation.

- Your cooperation in .this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

YOUR SAC's NAME/TITLE HERE

NSL VIO:22211"



.September 17, 2003

b7D
b6
b7C

Dear]

Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated
December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18, United Stat :
(U.S.C.), Section 2709 (as amended, October 26, 2001),
hereby requested to provide to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) the name, address, and length of service (1f
the number(s) / account (s) belong to your company),
and any and all local and long distance toll bllllng records
associated with the follow1ng

 Telephone Number: (XXX) XXX-XXXX

Address: XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXAXXXXX
0:6.0.6.0.6.0.9.9:6.0.0.8.0.0.9.0.9:9.0.0.0.0.9.0.0.4

For the perlod from (month/date/year) to the present
specify date range). N

In accordance with Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2709(b), I
certify that the name, address, length of service, and toll
billing records sought are relevant to an authorized
investigation to protect against intermational terrorism or
clandestine intelligence activities, and that. ‘such .

nvestlgatlon of a United States person is, not'c'ond
ori“the basis of activities protected by the f:Lrs ;
the Constitution of the United States.

NSL VIO-22212



biC '_ Page 2

You are further advised that Title 18, U.S.C., Section
2709 (c), prohibits any officer, employee, or agent of yours from
disclosing to any person that the FBI has sought or obtained
access to information or records under these provisions.

You are requested‘to provide records respoﬁsive-to this-
request personally to a representative of the XXXXXXXXX office of

" directed only to the office. Due to security ,
considerations, you should neither send the records through the

mail nor disclose the substance of this request in any telephone
conversation.

the FBI. Any questionsv:ou have regarding this request should be

' Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciit

Sincerely yours,

YOUR SAC's NAME/TITLE HERE

b2
b7E

NSL VIO-22213



Address:

Y
b7D
bé
b7C

.Atvm{" |

Room 4315 -
Verbiage:

-The verbiage that will need to be added ih the body for| |to assist would need to

_consist of] . |

for the given time period. (a date needs to be speciiied)

o

NSL VIO-22214
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0GC) (FBI)

From: (CTD) (FBI)
- Sent: , . _Eriday Annl21 2006 7-
To: - |(OG
Cc: ‘ ‘ : STV (FRI CTD) (CON)

* Subject: : RE: Toll Bilfin

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIE
" NON-RECORD

Sounds good. We'll make the chénges/additions and forward you the resuits.

_ b6
----- Qriginal h7C
From 0GC) (FBI) i
Sent: 42 AM .
To: CTD) (FBI) tan) cony D) (0GA)
Ce: (CTD) (FBI) CTD) : '
Subject: T 1Ol Biing Records Attachmiemt b4
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFEED =~~~ : | A N 1
- NON-RECORD ‘ A e
: o b7C
----- Origi e--——-
From: (CTD) (FBI) o
Sent: _Friday, ADHI 21, 2006 7:39 AM o
To: | 1(CTD) (CON) (CTD) (0GA) bo
Cc: | FI'D) (FBI 0GC) (FBI} bL7C

Subject: Toll Billing Records Attachment

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

_ Ny
o&aﬁa‘w

Attached is the proposed rider for NSLs. Please review and add any additional bullets we may have overlooked
with respect tg :

Thanks, .
- ection, h ~
Communications Analysis Unit, Room 4315 s
' (w): 202-324 [ ‘ D5
(0)| | b6
b7

NSL VIO-22215



- ATTACHMENT

In preparing your response to this National Security Letter, YOu should.
determine whether your company maintains the following types of

information which may be considered by you to be toll billing records -

in accordancevwith Title 18, United States Code, Section 2709:

. We are not requesting, and you-”should not provide, information pufsuant
‘to this request that would disclose the content of any electronic
- communication as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section
2510(8) . : : ‘ : :

NSL VIO-22216




| | [(0GC) (FBI)

From; D2 (CTD) (CON) S .
- Sent: b7k ursday Anr N6 5'13 PM
Tor g (OGC) (FB{ — Jemyes ]
ce: bIC ' gl (OGC) (FBI) '
Subject: v v
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bk
NON-RECORD b6
| -----Original M — : - b2
From: | I(OGC) (FBD) : ' L7E
Sent: .03 PM : ' :
To: CTD) (CON)| (Cro) e ko) (e po
cc (FaD)| [OGTy (Fa1) - v 7C
- Subject: “RE: Toll biling record attachmen i
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
. NON-RECORD
- Thanks ‘ , - k o b5
‘b6
bIC
b6

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIF]ED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-22217
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~3 ¢y O

07C
-—-Original Message----- : g b2
From: (0GC) (FBI) 7
. T : ] b /‘E
T (CTD) (FBR (CTD) (CON] [cTD) (7B b6

cci lcle) (FBI)I I(FBI) e
Subject: ol billing rec : _ . b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED - h b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

,  NSLVIO-22218



(0GC) (FBI)

lose)
12.44 PM

Maondayv Anrii 17 200

(FBI)

CTD) (FBI)

Toau)) (FBI)

CTD) (CO

[cTD) (CON)

SECRETIIORCON,NOFORN
RECORD 315

RE: NSL language and custodian of records

b

~----Qriginal Message-----
From:
Sent:
-To:
Cc:
Subject:

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
RECORD 315

[

(CTD) (FBI)
11:32 AM
0GC)
[CTD) (CON)
RE: NSL language and custodian of records

FBI .
| cTD) (Cony

. Regards,
----- Origingl Message----- '
From: i osc) (reny
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2006 8:59 AM
| CTD) (FBI)

To:
Subject: FW: NSL language and custodian of records

- SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN
RECORD 315

o)

b

| forgot to copy you on th|s|:|

q -
lole)
E RV

7C

) (CON)

[CTD) (CoN) |

<0s0) ¢

SECRET//ORCON, NOFORN
RECORD 315

FBT)

oo
~J oy

NSL VIO-22219



bt
b7C

Thanks. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me:

ko
b7C
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN -
RECORD 315 '
" b7D
b5
b7C

- =--=-Original Messpge----- :

From: DD) (FBI) ne
Sent:__ ﬁﬂ_ﬁ_m_lﬂ ay, March 03, 2006 10:50 AM =
To! (OGC) (FBI) : oiC
Cc; OGC)(FBI) _ :

Subject: - W: EC regardin] |

i
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN
RECORD 315
. ;n re;erence to the EC on| |i received the following information from the CAU SSA. The
information is for consideration in the NSL. 1 will send the original emails with the attachment separately. -
| b5
b6

NSL VIO-22220 piC




b
b
b

b4

CTD) (FBI) 7D
06 10:28 AM D5
Subject RETEC regardinb bo
. ) -
- SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN ‘ DrC
RECORD 315
- -----Original' Mes
From (TDD) (FBI) |
Sent: 10:02 AM =
To: CTDY (ERDN b5
Subject: oo
' SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN b7C
RECORD 315 '
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Sent
To:
Subject: regardin
- SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
- RECORD 315
6 H
7 —
!
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_ If you have any questions please call me 202-32

Refards, :

-----Original Message-----

From: | | cTD) (FBY)
Sent: - 006 4:48 P

To: CTD) (OG

(conyl

- SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
RECORD 315

Hi guvs-

E—

fcrp) (cony [ccoy - -
Cc: CID) (FBL, R - o -
Subject: FW: EC regardini ’

| If you have -

” @l& have a great weekend!

From: . | | (TOD) (FBI)

Sent: - I.'[b:;mdaLMacch.lt()z, 2006 4:3
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{FBI)

Ce: h
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4

Ny (FBT)
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kOGC) (FBI)

"~ From: '_ o (OGC) (FB) :
Sent: 109 AM C ;b6
Tor CTD) (FB) bC

Subject: , FW: NSL language and custodian of records

~ SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
RECORD 315 ’

| forgot to copy you on this

 --Original Message----- :

From: I |cosc) creny o o

Sent: i 36857 AM .
To: cTD) (FBL) cTD) (cony| lcTD) (con)
ce | | o,c0) (FBI! 0GC) (FET) ‘
Subject: FW: NSL language and custodran of records - ‘

SECRET/ORCON.NOFORN
RECORD 315
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- Thanks. If you have any QUestions, please fee] free to contact rhel

----- Original Message-----

From (OGC) (FBI) .

Sent. =35 AM

To: (OGC) (FBI)
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* RECORD 315

b5
b6
b7

O

NSCVIO-22223



b4

bTD
bh

o
v

bC

L(TDD) (F8D)
10:50 AM
(OGC) (FBI}

OGC)(FBI
regarding

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
RECORD 315

oo U
~ ™G
M

1

b4
 b7D
b5

'SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN , o ' b6
RECORD 315 ' . . o b7C
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Sent: riday,March 03, 2006 9:59 AM
To:| (TDD) (K ’
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----- Original Me:

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

T you have any questions please call me 202-323' I
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9006 4:48 Pi
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Hi guys-

me, 1eel iree 1o contact my cell at 204

Thanks & have a great weekend!

|lT you have any questions 1or

----- Oﬁginal Me _— ' :
From: ' (TDD) (FBI) .
Sent: : , 2006 4:30 PM
To: QGC) (FRY)

(FBID);

CTD) (FBI)lI
Fetorg

Cc: ) (FBI)

Subject: EC regardinq
- SECRET//ORCONNOFORN. .
- RECORD 315

PTESSE TET e KITOW 1T yoO 1ave questorns.
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SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
'RECORD 315

oo o
w3 Oy U
(@)
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From: |§OGC) (FaD) Do

Sent: Tiday. Mar 57 A v : : - . bIC

To: kcTD) (FBR D) (com)i JcTD) (COoN)

Cc: 0GQC) (FBI)’ (OGC) ( -

Subject: FW: NSL language and.custodi T .

SECRET//ORCON,NOFOR|

RECORD 315 :

Thanks. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me [ol%
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Subject: anguage and oo t of records niC
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----- Origina aczzz C e

From: I |(TDD) (FBI) ~Y

Sent: ~ _Friday, March 03, 2006 10:50 AM - h7C
CTer | (OGC) (FBI)

cc: ‘ GCVERD | .

Subject: FW: EC regarding
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-----Qriginal Message----- : '
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Sent: : 0:28 AM
To: DD) (FR |

- Subject: RE: EC regardingl

o

o

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
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To: }rop) (FRD n7C
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quject: RE: EC regarding : -
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joY? ‘ From: : i I(CTD) (FBI)

T Sent: I.Thu:sdax..Ma:cﬁ.QLfDOS 4:48 PN '

b7C To: CTD) (0GA) |cTo) (cony
' (CTD) (CON -

Cc: ) (FRD
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SECRET//ORCON.,NOFORN
RECORD 315

CTD) (CON);

L

Hi quvs-

g

C

}f you have any questions for.
me, feel free to contact my cell at 204 :

’ &l& have a great weekend!
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. (he— i i
_ b6 - Cer EB])
b7C Subject: ragardin A

SECRET/ORCON,NOFORN -
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